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RE: Copyright permission

Let me know if I can be of further assistance.

_Mac Fancher

ublisher, Clinical Chemistry

Director of Publications

| AACC

. 1850 K Street, NW

| Sulte 625

| Washington, DC 20006

' Ph - 202-857-0717, Ext. 1714 or

1-800-892-1400, Ext 1714

Fax - 202-887-5093

Emall - mfancher@aacc.org

i -----Original Message-----

: From: David Bruns [mallte:dbruns@dinchern.aace.org]
: Sent: Tuesday, May 30, 2005 11;16 AM

“ To: Mac Fancher

" Subject: FW: Copyright permission

 David E. Bruns, MD

Editor, Clinlcal Chemistry

Professor of Pathology and Director of Clinical Chemistry

- University of Virginla

legout

¥olUr message was forwarded to my attention for response. There s no problem using an adaptation of the figure listed
below in your thesis without charge. Use this email as your autherization. Please Include a complete citation to the
: original publications source.,



..... Criginal Message-----

From: ivetak@vi edu [mailto:ivetak@vt.edu]

' Sent: Tuesday, May 30, 2006 9:39 AM
Ta: David Bruns
Cc: ivetaki@vt.adu

. Subject: Copyright permission

05/30/06 This email came from Ivetak@vt.edu.
Dear editor of the Clinical Chemistry journal: I would like to obtaln

2 copyrlght permission to adapt the followlng figure for my thesis.

gure 1.,pp.1823 Author: John M.C. Guiteridge, "Lipid peroxidation and

antioxidants as blomarkers of tissue damage”, Clin Chem 41/12,1819-1828

{1955).

I would appreclate If you provide me with Information about the steps
_that need to be taken to obtain this permission.

Thank you for your reply,

iveta Becvarova,DVM, MS

: Nutrition Resident
" VA-MD Regional College of Yeterlnary Medicine
- Blacksburg, VA 24051

| Phone: 540 231 4827
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